# Jeanne Snyder

**RN Family Practice** Oxford, WI 53952 cjjs1443@gmalL.COM (262) 490-4260

I have been a practicing RN in several different specialties always preferring hands-on nursing. Most of my experience has been in Ambulatory Care areas; ED, Gi Lab, OPD and Day Surgery. My current position is in Family Practice, caring for patients off all ages in a clinic setting. I have strong confident teaching skills, electronic documentation knowledge, past experience in administration of conscious sedation meds and strong patient assessment skills

Work Experience

## **RN Family Practice**

MileBluff Medical Center - Mauston, WI July 2017 to June 2018

\*Patient intake and assessment, vital signs, review patient medical/surgical history, activity and fall history, immunization history, allergies, medication reconciliation, health screenings, completion of controlled medication agreement and review and enforcement

\*Order entry for Lab, x-ray, CT scan, MRI scam and referrals

\*Triage phone calls, patient calls, general patient communication.

- \*Monitor INR results and Warfarin dosing
- \* prior authorizations as needed
- \* care of the OB patient
- \*assist with in office surgical procedures, steroid joint injection, cauterizations

\*Patient education

\*Electronic documentation

ProHealthCare Oconomowoc Memorial Hospital

Oconomowoc, Wisconsin

**RN** Day Surgery

• Administer medications to patients and monitor patients for reactions or side effects.

• Assess the needs of individuals, families, or communities, including assessment of individuals' home or work environments, to identify potential health or safety problems.

• Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.

• Consult with institutions or associations regarding issues or concerns relevant to the practice and profession of nursing.

- Direct or supervise less-skilled nursing or healthcare personnel or supervise a particular unit.
- Instruct individuals, families, or other groups on topics such as health education, disease prevention,
- or childbirth and develop health improvement programs.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Monitor all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity.

- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Prepare patients for and assist with examinations or treatments.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.

#### **RN Day Surgery**

Oconomowoc Memorial Hospital - Oconomowoc, WI February 1998 to July 2017

\*Responsible for admission, assessment, preop and post op care and teaching of surgical patients. This included pediatric, adult, disabeled and geriatric patients arriving for surgical procedures, IRAD procedues, Cardiac catheterization procedures and GI procedures.

\*Admission Included ongoing VS assessments, review of medical record to insure that all components necessary for surgery were present and within normal guidelines for the surgery/procedure, surgical site assessment, IV starts, blood draws, admijnistration of IV and oral medications,family/patient teaching and physicaian contact.

\*Prior to patient arrival, pre surgical phone interviews and scheduling of preop testing was required based on physician protocols.

\*Working in conjunction with ancillary departments.

\*True time accurate documentation inpatient electronic medical records.

- \*Follow up phone call assessment.
- \*Referrals when needed

\*Bedside patient hand off at shift changes, phine call transfer of care to another department or to in patient.

#### **RN GI Center**

Wilkinson Clinic - Oconomowoc, WI February 1997 to February 1999

- Administer medications to patients and monitor patients for reactions or side effects.
- Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.
- Hand items to surgeons during operations.
- Inform physician of patient's condition during anesthesia.
- Administer local, inhalation, intravenous, or other anesthetics.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Monitor all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity.
- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Prepare patients for and assist with examinations or treatments.

• Prepare rooms, sterile instruments, equipment, or supplies and ensure that stock of supplies is maintained.

• Record patients' medical information and vital signs.

#### **RN Office Manager, Ophthalmology**

Dr. Darneider - Milwaukee, WI October 1995 to September 1996

• Administer medications to patients and monitor patients for reactions or side effects.

• Assess the needs of individuals, families, or communities, including assessment of individuals' home or work environments, to identify potential health or safety problems.

• Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.

• Consult with institutions or associations regarding issues or concerns relevant to the practice and profession of nursing.

• Direct or coordinate infection control programs, advising or consulting with specified personnel about necessary precautions.

- Direct or supervise less-skilled nursing or healthcare personnel or supervise a particular unit.
- Hand items to surgeons during operations.
- Instruct individuals, families, or other groups on topics such as health education, disease prevention, or childbirth and develop health improvement programs.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Prepare patients for and assist with examinations or treatments.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.

#### RN

St Joseph Hospital - Milwaukee, WI September 1974 to September 1995

• Administer medications to patients and monitor patients for reactions or side effects.

• Assess the needs of individuals, families, or communities, including assessment of individuals' home or work environments, to identify potential health or safety problems.

• Conduct specified laboratory tests.

• Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement, or evaluate patient care plans.

• Consult with institutions or associations regarding issues or concerns relevant to the practice and profession of nursing.

- Hand items to surgeons during operations.
- Inform physician of patient's condition during anesthesia.
- Instruct individuals, families, or other groups on topics such as health education, disease prevention, or childbirth and develop health improvement programs.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Monitor all aspects of patient care, including diet and physical activity.
- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Order, interpret, and evaluate diagnostic tests to identify and assess patient's condition.
- Prepare patients for and assist with examinations or treatments.

• Prepare rooms, sterile instruments, equipment, or supplies and ensure that stock of supplies is maintained.

• Provide health care, first aid, immunizations, or assistance in convalescence or rehabilitation in locations such as schools, hospitals, or industry.

- Provide or arrange for training or instruction of auxiliary personnel or students.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.

• Work with individuals, groups, or families to plan or implement programs designed to improve the overall health of communities.

Education

# Associate

**Nursing Licenses** 

### RN

Skills

- CARDIAC
- DOCUMENTATION (10+ years)
- LASER
- MENTOR
- YAG
- BLS
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

# **BLS, ACLS**

## An unrestricted state medical license

# Additional Information

#### SKILLS

- Day Surgery involves pre and post op care of patients having general surgical procedure, Gi procedures, IRAD procedures and Cardiac catheterization. Responsible for patient assessments, vital signs, IV starts/blood draws, safety screenings, patient/family education, electronic documentation, central line access, IV/PO/IM medication administration.

- -Involved in Policy and procedure review
- -Shared Governance member
- -Development of Bedside handoff process for the Day Surgery patient
- Involved in ASPAN/WISPAN organizations
- Nursing student preceptor/mentor
- Past experience:
- -CO2, Argon and YAG Laser use
- Coordinated Pulmonary Rehab multi-

Discipline program

- Coordinated older adult educational program
- Care of GI patients to include assessments,
- Administration of conscious sedation

Medication, monitoring response and Recovery